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June 15, 2020 

 
This amendment is released to all interested parties. 

The following questions have been received: 

1. Can Whiteriver Unified School District please provide last year’s bid tabulation? 
a. This has not been bid for five years. 

2. Can you please provide an exact address where the fuel will be delivered?  
This is the transportation center 
 

 
3. How much fuel is usually ordered per delivery?  

a. This run from the software system gives details of usage for all fuels, with dates and cost.  It is five pages 

long in pdf formate:
Invoicing History 

Etc.pdf  
4. What is the estimated usage of the Red Diesel Fuel? 

a. See Invoicing History under #3. 
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5. Do the fuel tanks have the proper fittings for a transport trucks and tank wagon trucks to connect its hoses in order 
to pump the fuel into the tanks?  

a. Our system works with the current provider so it is assumed it would work with your trucks too. 
 

6. Are the tanks above ground or below ground? 
a. Above ground 

 
7. Does Whiteriver USD require the contractor to supply winter additive during the winter months?  

a. Please see, page 23 #3 of the scope of work. 
 

8. Could the school district please provide a copy of an invoice from the most recent contract? 
a. See Invoicing History under #3. 

 
9. If Red Dye Diesel is needed, is it to be priced with the same delivery fee as the clear diesel? 

a. Please list the delivery fee on the blank line of page 25, #2. 
 

10. Finger print clearance will be waived as a requirement. 
 

11. Do we have to bid Tank Wagon options? 
a. No, but you must be the low bidder. 

 
12. What are your estimated usages: 

a. See Invoicing History under #3. 
b. School has not been in session since March, most of the usage since them has been for our white fleet 

only. 
 

13. Could the school district please provide a copy of a BOL and Delivery ticket from the most recent contract?  
a. Please understand that the District is in a Hot Spot for the COVID 19.  No one is on site to look things up 

for you. 
 

14. When referencing the delivery fee does that include freight, fees, margin, and additional charges?  
a. Yes 

15. Where will the discount off of the OPIS RACK AVERAGE be included on the submittal form? 
a. See Page 25, #3.   You list the rack location and the percentage off the rack. 

 
16. Does Whiteriver USD subscribe to the OPIS Pricing report?  

a. No 
 

17. Does the Phoenix OPIS Rack Price Average Price for each Thursday reference the 10am report or the 4pm report?  
a. The 10:00 AM report is designated as the standard. 

 
18. When you referencing the OPIS Rack Average on the Phoenix report will Whiteriver USD use the RACK 

AVERAGE PRICE, UNBRANDED RACK AVERAGE PRICE OR THE CONTRACT AVERAGE PRICE?  
a. Unbranded Rack Average Price. 
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19. Can invoices and statements be provided to Whiteriver USD after each delivery when the load is billed in order to 

insure payments are made within 30 days?  
a. Yes, but delivery tickets must have a district signature to be valid. 

 
20. How quickly after closing the bid does Whiteriver USD plan to award a contractor?  

a. It is expected to be awarded at the first Governing Board meeting following the bid opening. 
 

21. With the concerns surrounding COVID-19, Will you consider accepting bids via email? 
a. State procurements law do NOT allow for this. 

 
22. The label is addressed to your PO Box.  Are we allowed to send it via FedEx or UPS? 

a. See page 22, Under Special Terms and Conditions, #20.  Bids will only be accepting bids via the Post Office.  All 
others will be found non-responsive. 

 

23. Please verify that all applicable taxes/fees are not to be included in the submitted costs, and invoices as a separate line item 
on the invoicing. 

a. Taxes are separate.  Fees must be listed in your submitted costs. 

 

24. Where should we list our Transaction privilege Tax Number? 

a. Please list it on the Offer and Acceptance For, Page 36, in the space below the Federal Employee ID Line. 

25. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

26. Please remember to acknowledge this Amendment #2 with your offer. 

27. End of Amendment #2.  
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From (2.7)01-01-2013--01-31-2013 Through (9.5)11-01-2019--11-30-2019

Br TranDate Customer Station Invoice UM Vol Qty Gallons Sale Amount

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 180
UNIFIED SCHOOL2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941

2 03/05/2013 22 11485 GL 1 3,991 3,991.00 14,311.33

2 04/04/2013 22 12481 GL 1 1,693 1,693.00 5,156.88

2 05/01/2013 22 13485 GL 1 1,988 1,988.00 6,238.94

2 06/03/2013 22 14584 GL 1 1,582 1,582.00 4,708.03

2 09/06/2013 22 17955 GL 1 1,759 1,759.00 §,452.20

2 10/02/2013 22 18846 GL 1 1,970 1,970.00 5,824.50

2 11/05/2013 22 20088 GL 1 4,013 4,013.00 11,468.75

2 12/05/2013 22 20972 GL 1 1,001 1,001.00 2,841.44

2 01/08/2014 22 21913 GL 1 2,520 2,520.00 7,265.16

2 01/30/2014 22 22532 GL 1 1,300 1,300.00 3,827.46

2 02/10/2016 22 46452 GL 1 1,195 1,195.00 1,474.51

2 03/06/2016 22 47220 GL 1 1,982 1,982.00 2,447.37

2 04/04/2016 22 48097 GL 1 1,485 1,485.00 2,667.19

2 05/02/2016 22 49009 GL 1 980 990.00 1,664.28

2 06/01/2016 22 49906 GL 1 1,967 1,967.00 3,336.21

2 08/30/2016 22 52892 GL 1 2,932 2,932.00 4,884.98

2 09/23/2016 22 53734 GL 1 980 980.00 1,642.57

2 10/28/2016 22 54779 GL 1 2,500 2,500.00 4,190.00

2 12/08/2016 22 §6004 GL 1 2,378 2,378.00 3,950.07

2 01/20/2017 22 57235 GL 1 3,346 3,346.00 5,715.03

2 02/16/2017 22 58002 GL 4 1,991 1,991.00 3,569.90

2 04/04/2017 22 §9448 GL 1 3,472 3,472.00 6,876.73

2 04/27/2017 22 60319 GL 1 1,483 1,483.00 2,740.61

2 05/31/2017 22 61328 GL 1 1,973 1,973.00 3,971.69

2 08/30/2017 22 64327 GL 4 3,986 3,986.00 7,744.52

2 09/27/2017 22 65277 GL 1 1,085 1,085.00 2,081.05

2 11/07/2017 22 66557 GL 1 2,786 2,786.00 5,845.08

2 12/13/2017 22 67627 GL 4 2,983 2,983.00 5,035.36

2 01/26/2018 22 68747 GL 4 2,530 2,530.00 4,599.36

2 03/08/2018 22 69915 GL 1 2,784 2,784.00 5,757.37

2 03/08/2018 22 69915 GL 1 -2,784 -2,784.00 -5,757.37

2 03/08/2018 22 69915-1 GL 1 2,784 2,784.00 5,757.37

2 04/17/2018 22 71213 GL 1 2,503 2,503.00 6,027.05

2 05/18/2018 22 72238 GL 1 3,476 3,476.00 8,995.64

2 06/21/2018 22 73284 GL 1 488 488.00 1,053.11

2 08/29/2018 22 75407 GL 1 2,640 2,640.00 6,225.17

2 09/26/2018 22 76236 GL 1 2,938 2,938.00 7,442.01

2 11/02/2018 22 77304 GL 4 1,487 1,487.00 3,569.89

2 12/07/2018 22 78302 GL 4 1,990 1,990.00 4,125.31

2 12/07/2018 22 78302 GL 4 -1,990  -1,990.00 -4,125.31

2 12/07/2018 22 78302-1 GL 1 1,990 1,990.00 4,841.71

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 190
UNIFIED SCHOOL 2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941

2 03/26/2014 22 24254 GL 1 1,998 1,998.00 6,166.23

2 04/28/2014 22 25314 GL 1 1,808 1,808.00 5,843.09

2 06/16/2014 22 27053 GL 1 3,167 3,167.00 10,401.06

2 09/08/2014 22 2932 GL 1 3,447 3,447.00 10,419.25

2 09/08/2014 22 2932 GL 4 -3,447 -3,447.00 -10,419.25

2 09/08/2014 22 29932 GL 1 3,447 3,447.00 10,419.25

2 09/08/2014 22 29932-1 GL 4 -3,447 -3,447.00 -10,419.25

2 09/08/2014 22 29932-2 GL 1 3,447 3,447.00 10,419.25
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From (2.7)01-01-2013--01-31-2013 Through (9.5)1 1-01-2019--1 1-30-2019

Br TranDate Customer Address Station Invoice UM Vol Oty Gallons Sale Amount

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O, BOX 190

UNIFIED SCHOOL 2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941
2 10/02/2014 22 30864 GL 4 987 987.00 2,656.11

2 10/30/2014 22 31873 GL 1 1,480 1,480.00 3,640.95

2 11/30/2014 22 32764 GL 1 1,204 1,204.00 2,798.10

2 01/06/2015 22 33823 GL 1 2,506 2,506.00 4,104.58

2 01/28/2015 22 34493 GL 1 1,593 1,593.00 2,622.72

2 02/22/2015 22 35206 GL 1 996 996.00 2,123.77

2 03/22/2015 22 36153 GL 1 1,979 1,979.00 3,971.66

2 04/19/2015 22 37007 GL 1 1,978 1,978.00 4,470.48

2 05/13/2015 22 37787 GL 1 1,972 1,972.00 4,987.98

2 06/03/2015 22 38348 GL 4 983 983.00 2,400.58

2 09/07/2015 22 41727 GL 1 3,899 3,899.00 7,879.49

2 10/01/2015 22 42532 GL 1 1,173 1,173.00 2,212.51

2 1102/2015 22 43522 GL 1 2,010 2,010.00 3,646.14

2 12/03/2015 22 44452 GL 1 1,217 1,217.00 2,018.39

2 01/13/2016 22 45609 GL 1 2,050 2,050.00 3,177.91

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 190
UNIFIED SCHOOL 2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941

2 02/27/2014 22 23428 GL 1 1496 1,496.00 4,530.64

Total Product: 1200 - UNL 87 W/10% ETOH 120,110.00 275,314.79

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O, BOX 190
UNIFIED SCHOOL 2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941

2 01/29/2013 22 10375 GL 1 3,989 3,989.00 13,700.22

2 03/05/2013 22 11485 GL 1 3,982 3,982.00 13,691.71

2 04/04/2013 22 12481 GL 1 4018 4,018.00 13,319.27

2 05/01/2013 22 13485 GL 1 3,976 3,976.00 11,986.05

2 06/03/2013 22 14584 GL 1 2,979 2,979.00 8,892.02

2 09/06/2013 22 17955 GL 4 3,832 3,832.00 13,130.35

2 10/02/2013 22 18846 GL 1 4,449 4,449.00 14,515.31

2 11/05/2013 22 20088 GL 1 4,160 4,160.00 13,482.98

2 12/05/2013 22 20972 GL 1 3,980 3,980.00 13,140.77

2 01/08/2014 22 21913 GL 4 3,001 3,001.00 9,572.89

2 01/30/2014 22 22532 GL 1 3,992 3,992.00 12,982.78

2 02/10/2016 22 46452 GL 1 3,992 3,992.00 5,378.43

2 03/06/2016 22 47220 GL 1 3,997 3,997.00 5,596.60

2 04/04/2016 22 48097 GL 1 3,972 3,972.00 5,929.40

2 05/02/2016 22 49009 GL 4 3,976 3,976.00 6,969.13

2 06/01/2016 22 49906 GL 1 3,954 3,954.00 7,068.96

2 08/30/2016 22 52892 GL 1 3,451 3,451.00 5,824.60

2 09/23/2016 22 §3734 GL 1 3,948 3,948.00 6,781.87

2 10/28/2016 22 54779 GL 1 3,998 3,998.00 7,778.71

2 12/06/2016 22 55965 GL 4 4,017 4,017.00 7,591.73

2 01/20/2017 22 57235 GL 1 2,998 2,998.00 5,666.04

2 02/16/2017 22 58002 GL 1 3,988 3,988.00 7,696.60

2 03/21/2017 22 59009 GL 1 3,970 3,970.00 7,701.56

2 04/27/2017 22 60319 GL 4 3,966  3,966.00 7,485.59

2 05/31/2017 22 61328 GL 1 3,953 3,953.00 7,530.23

2 08/30/2017 22 64327 GL 1 2,487 2,487.00 5,090.99

2 09/27/2017 22 65277 GL 1 1,482 1,482.00 3,275.13

2 09/29/2017 22 65331 GL 1 2,792 2,792.00 6,231.86

2 09/29/2017 22 65331 GL 1 -2,792 -2,792.00 -6,231,86

2 09/29/2017 22 65331 GL 1 2,792 2,792.00 6,231.86
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Br TranDate Customer Address Station invoice UM Vol Qty Gallons Sale Amount

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 190
UNIFIED SCHOOL2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941

2 11/07/2017 22 66557 GL 1 3,999 3,999.00 9,157.47

2 12/13/2017 22 67627 GL 1 3,984 3,984.00 8,565.36

2 01/26/2018 22 68747 GL 1 3,962 3,962.00 8,863.15

2 03/08/2018 22 69915 GL 1 3,977 3,977.00 8,662.70

2 03/08/2018 22 69915 GL 1 -3,977  -3,977.00 -8,662.70

2 03/08/2018 22 69915-1 GL 1 3,977 3,977.00 8,662.70

2 04/17/2018 22 71213 GL 1 3,986 3,986.00 9,853.55

2 05/18/2018 22 72238 GL 1 3,972 3,972.00 10,057.26

2 06/21/2018 22 73284 GL 1 1,874 1,874.00 4,694.26

2 08/29/2018 22 75407 GL 1 3,542 3,542.00 8,783.95

2 09/26/2018 22 76236 GL 1 3,937 3,937.00 10,255.65

2 11/02/2018 22 77304 GL 1 3,969 3,969.00 10,339.01

2 12/07/2018 22 78302 GL 1 3,980  3,980.00 9,452.26

2 12/07/2018 22 78302 GL 1 -3,980 -3,980.00 -9,452,26

2 12/07/2018 22 78302-1 GL 1 3,980 3,980.00 9,452.26

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 190

UNIFIED SCHOOL 2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941
2 03/26/2014 22 24254 GL 1 4011 4,011.00 13,199.40

2 04/28/2014 22 26314 GL 1 2,012 2,012.00 6,801.97

2 04/29/2014 22 25394 GL 1 2,702 2,702.00 9,087.91

2 06/16/2014 22 27053 GL 1 4,005 4,005.00 13,299.80

2 09/08/2014 22 29932 GL 1 3,949 3,949.00 12,745.40

2 09/08/2014 22 29932 GL 1 -3,949 -3,949.00 -12,745.40

2 09/08/2014 22 29932 GL 1 3,949 3,949.00 12,745.40

2 09/08/2014 22 29932-1 GL 1 -3,949  -3,949.00 -12,745.40

2 09/08/2014 22 29932-2 GL 1 3,949 3,949.00 12,745.40

2 10/02/2014 22 30864 GL 1 3,949 3,949.00 11,581.63

2 10/31/2014 22 31897 GL 1 3,997 3,997.00 12,428.67

2 11/30/2014 22 32764 GL 1 4,005 4,005.00 11,947.32

2 01/06/2015 22 33823 GL 1 3,518 3,518.00 6,822.81

2 01/28/2015 22 34493 GL 1 3,774 3,774.00 7,071.34

2 02/22/2015 22 35206 GL 1 3,982 3,982.00 9,083.74

2 03/22/2015 22 36153 GL 1 3,974 3,974.00 7,686.51

2 04/19/2015 22 37007 GL 1 3,971 3,971.00 8,587.68

2 05/13/2015 22 37787 GL 1 4,156 4,156.00 9,785.72

2 06/03/2015 22 38348 GL 1 2,772 2,772.00 6,769.50

2 09/07/2015 22 41727 GL 1 4,093 4,093.00 7,662.51

2 1001/2015 22 42532 GL 1 3,937 3,937.00 7,133.45

2 11/03/2015 22 43633 GL 1 4,047 4,047.00 7,653.28

2 12/03/2015 22 44452 GL 1 3,991 3,991.00 6,985.45

2 01/13/2016 22 45609 GL 1 3,996 3,996.00 5,343.85

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 190

UNIFIED SCHOOL2 WHITERIVER, AZ 85941
2 02/27/2014 22 23428 GL 1 3,986 3,986.00 13,070.89

Total Product: 4000 - ULSD #2 CLR DIESEL CLEAR DIESEL 223,308.00 541,438.23

722656 - WHITERIVER P.O. BOX 190

UNIFIED SCHOOL2 WHITERIVER,AZ 85941
2 01/18/2013 22 9979 GL 1 3,017 3,017.00 10,080.40

Total Product: 4500 - ULSD #2 DYED DIESEL 15PPM SULFUR 3,017.00 10,080.40

Total Branch: 2 346,435.00 826,833.42
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From (2.7)01-01-2013-—-01-31-2013 Through (9.5) 1 1-01-2019-1 1-30-2019

Br TranDate Customer Address Station Invoice UM Vol Qty Gallons Sale Amount

346,435.00 826,833.42 Total for Company:
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From (2.7)01-01-2013--01-31-2013 Through (9.5)11-01-2019-11-30-2019

Br TranDate Customer Address Station Invoice UM Vol Qty Gallons Sale Amount

Selection Criteria

Branch 2 - Bradco Inc

State All

Tax Code All

Sale Code All

Fiscal Period From (2.7)01-01-2013--01-31-2013 Through (9.5)11-01-2019--11-30-2019

Customer From 722656 (WHITERIVER UNIFIED SCHOOL2) To 722656 (WHITERIVER UNIFIED SCHOOL2)

Product All

Station All

INUSR1 All

Rebate? All

INUSR3 All


	IFB 20-15-25 Amendment #2
	Invoicing History Etc

